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"The last touches of the painter's brush
“are now being put upon the framework
" of the new school building on
Seminary Street... it is ... one of the most

attractive and useful school buildings
we have seen in either
Cobourg or elsewhere."

 Cobourg Sentinel, April, 1878

NG TE

n _the words of the

. swas "quite an addi-
. tion to that part of
i:-town." The new publi¢
‘$¢hool, -located on

% Tadp .
University” Ave.),
near Spring Street was origi-
nally built on two acres of
land. This included, perhaps

‘as part, of, the playground

equipment, an.orchard which
once belonged to the Rev.'].
Beatty,pa.cooion *
A rubble stone
supports the two storey struc-
ture. The walls of red brick
offer a warm contrast to the
buff brick arches used above

. w.zthe” twelve-paned windows.

" Sentinel _columist, it

‘Séniihary Street (now -

foundation”

- Each of these radiating arch:
‘es has a prominent keystone

cut from limestone. The facade
is divided equally into three
parts, with the middle one,

_which contains the entrance,

projecting forward. The trans-
om and sidelights of the origi-
nal doorway can still be seen

. but unfortunately the glazing
‘has been replaced ~with
wood. Topping this section, a

triangular pediment gives the
school its main architectural

“feature and is the location of

the date stone enscribed:
Public School A.D. 1874.
Arranged in pairs, the orna-
mental brackets which sup-
port the eaves, remain in good

_ condition, but a large turyet-

'seemed to ‘be the inyention of
some straight ‘baeked seldier

which once fose back 6f the
gable has been removed.

‘The eontrael for this impres-
sive 70 f: by 40 ft. structure
briekwork, for what was theh
the lafgest publie sehool in
towh being completed by
Samuel Retallick.

Inside, the primary depatt-
ient oh the main flodf boasted
a Faised gallery which was
designed to promote (in the
verfiactilar of the profession):
"the improved System of
teackinig by object lessons, and
by esimbiigd fesponses and rec-
itations by the thildren which
experience has shown is by far
the best fiode of séctting the
undivided atténtioR of the

unger." The latest in black-

ards - fixed to the wall - and
new advaneed seats ahd desks,
also “firmly fixed and quite
immovable', were featured
upstairs: '

“Manufactured -loeally by
Crossen's Furniture, the ehaifs

were deseribed by a reporter = |

perhaps reealling his 8wh-

school: days - straight a8 6ld |

chairs ‘and -backs: whieh

of the old school, or SGMEORE:|
who had been admiring the”
customs of the aliorigines and

would like to see our babies ¢
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sirapped on a straight board."”
Glass ink stands were built
ifito the desks with metal Jids
provided to keep out flies and
dlist. ‘

On eptfiifig day, so many
chiidren cameé 10 enfoll that
100 had to bé turhed away af-
ter the school's €apacity of 400
had been reached: It was fore;
casts that ancther school
would be heeded in a year.

In 1877, with the need for
trained teach€ts grOWiIng, the
Ministry of Eduéation felt that
the constructioR of mere
Normal Schools would be 160
expensive; dfid instittited in-
stead the County Médel
Schools plan for the tFaiRing
of third ~clag§ leaehers.
Cobourg's new schod! thus be-
came the C€ounty of
Northumberland Maedel

Schoal. M#: SpFague was the

‘headiaster “and ; all pew

“tedchers WEFE feguired to
.sEsﬁd' a term Of six weeks at.
t

¢ school, The t0wh, profitted
from two $100 grants (provin-
cial ahd €6uRly) ‘each- year
dfid, TOFEOVEr, fFom the 100
JAedehers Fequiréd to board

heafByF” © Legkures dnglinded

~theory, managemept, disci-
- pline, "sehoel eljguetic, and

eyen_the principles of light;.
ing, Weating-and ventillating -

‘toric.appeal. &

the school-house.
In 1916, the building was
sold and, subscquently, housed

‘a wire fence company. The

Lydia E. Pinkham Company
of Massachusets purchased
the property in 1917, turning
out their first 500 gallons of
herbal medicine in July of
that year.

The company, with branches
in Montreal, Mexico' City,
South America and Europe,
used domestic herbs from the
southern states and Europe.
The medicinal roots, leaves
and flowers were sifted,
cleaned, ground and then
mixed carefully. After weigh-
ing, the mixture was put in .
stone jars with alcohol and
water solvent, wrapped,
packaged and shipped all
over Canada, In'a 1917 adver-
tisement for Mrs. Pinkham's
vegetable compountl, its bene-

_fits were extolled as a house-

hold' necessi ty * One .lady,
described as sickly and deli-
‘cate whom doctors felt would
0 into.consumption, began to
feel better -“after the third
bottle, - . .
Today, the.old school is used
by Triangle Plumbing, -and
through their efforts, the fa-
cade retains much of it his-



